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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Kim-Johnston@fpl.com 
Friday, January 12, 2007 4:18 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com; John-Butler@fpl.com; Bill-Walker@fpl.com; 
Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 
RAB@beggslane.com; srg@beggslane.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; 
sdriteno@southernco.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; gperko@hgslaw.com; Charles Beck; 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; CHRlSTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com 
Electronic Filing for Docket No. 070007-El - FPL Notice of Intent to Retain Party 
Status 

Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status-2007.doc Attachments: 

Notice of Intent to 
Retain Par ... 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
7 0 0  Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
John-Butler@fpl.com 

(561) 304-5639 

b. Docket No.: 070007-E1 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are 3 pages. 

e. The document attached €or electronic filing is: 

Status 
(See attached file: Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status-2007.doc) 

Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party 

Thank you €or your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kim Johnston 
Legal Assistant to 
R. Wade Litchfield 
Associate General Counsel 
(561) 691-7100 
(561) 691-7135 
Kim-Johnston@fpl.com 

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 
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CCA Official Filing 
1/12/2007 4:19 PM*********** 4:19 PM********** Timolyn Henry******2 
The Information contained in this email is private and confidential information intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above as addressee. If the recipient 
is not the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible €or delivering the 
email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
please contact us immediately at (561) 691-7100. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSON 

In re: Environmental cost 1 DOCKET NO. 070007-E1 
recovery clause. FILED: January 12,2007 

1 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby serves notice of its intent to retain party 

status in the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in 

this proceeding be served on the following: 

JOHN T. BUTLER, ESQ. 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
Senior Attomey 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
John But1 er@fp 1 .coin 

William G. Walker, I11 
Vice President 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859 

R. WADE LITCHFIELD 
Associate General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com 

Respectfully submitted, 

By: s/John T. Butler 
JOHN T. BUTLER 
Senior Attomey 
Attomey for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: 561-691-7100 
Facsimile: 561-691-7135 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 070007-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by electronic mail and by United States Mail on the 12th day of January, 2007, to the following: 

Martha Brown 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Room 370P - Gunter Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Jeffrey StoneRussell Badders/S/ Griffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 East Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Hopping Law Firm 
G. Perko/C. RaeppleN.Dailey/D. Roberts 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
(Mc Whirter) 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Reeves 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia, I11 
P.O. Box 271 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Office of Public Counsel 
Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Bumett) 
R. Alexander GledJohn T. Bumett 
c/o Progress Energy Service Company 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

By: s/John T. Butler 
JOHN T. BUTLER 
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